
SEQR 
Intent to be Lead Agency  

 
 

 
MEMO TO: ALL INVOLVED AGENCIES 
 
FROM: Rockland County Legislature 
 Allison-Parris County Office Building 

 11 New Hempstead Road 
 New City, NY 10956 
 
PROJECT TITLE: Rockland County Comprehensive Plan  
 Rockland County, New York 
  
MAILING DATE: March 24, 2010 
 
 
This notification is for the purpose of designating a lead agency according to the 
requirements of Article 8 of New York State Environmental Conservation Law for the 
following proposed action: 
 

Rockland County Comprehensive Plan 
 

The Rockland County Comprehensive Plan update is a blueprint for the County’s future 
that will provide guidance for future planning and zoning municipal actions and serve as 
the basis for all County government planning and development issues for the next 30 
years.  The plan will create a framework for future capital expenditure decisions by 
County government.  It will also provide general recommendations on future County land 
use issues and policies to implement these strategies, address key matters under direct 
County jurisdiction, and identify specific land use and zoning conflicts among 
municipalities that should be resolved to allow for better functioning of zoning 
regulations. 
 
If no written objections are received within 30 days of the above date of this notice, the 
Rockland County Legislature will assume the role of Lead Agency.   
 
Contact Person: Hon. Harriet D. Cornell 
   Chairwoman of the Rockland County Legislature 

Allison-Parris County Office Building 
11 New Hempstead Rd 
New City, NY 10956 

   T. 845.638.5269 
    
 
Involved Agency: Rockland County Executive Office 

Allison-Parris County Office Building 
11 New Hempstead Rd 
New City, NY 10956 
T. 845.638.5122 


